SEPTEMBER 26, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session September 26, 1983 at 10:00 A. M.

in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Grimes.

Minutes of the September 12, 1983 Regular Meeting and the September 19, 1983 Special Session Meeting were approved as corrected on # 2008.

2012 The signing of a Proclamation for 4H week begining October 2, 1983 was unanimously accepted on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

2013 The certification of the Hunt County Tax Appraisal Roll was unanimously accepted by Hunt County by the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes.

On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder it was extended that employee, Debbie Wallace White stay in the District Clerk's Office as unbudgeted with the thinking that funds can be transferred to take care of this. Crowell and Holder voting aye with Grimes and Lyon opposed. Judge Green cast his vote of aye and motion carried. The Hunt County Budget for 1983-84 was unanimously adopted by the Court on the motion by Mike Crowell second by Roy Holder.

No action was taken on the Preliminary Plat of Double'J' Village by John L. Paschal, Sr.

Qolf On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for a 2½ Ton Truck and a Hydraulic Bed for Precinct 3.

Jol7 The Court unanimously set the Tax rate for 1983-84 at 32 cents, on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2018 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved a Right of Way Easement for Continental Telephone Company in Precinct 1.

3019 The Court recommended that Jim Peters be appointed to serve on the board of North Central Texas Mental Health, Mental Retardation. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

QOLD On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell the Court approved the Nomination of Henry Lee Grimes to serve on the Region review Committee of the North Central Texas Council of Governments. Holder Crowell and Lyon voting aye and Grimes opposed.

No action was taken on the Alarm System for the Criminal Justice Center.

No action was taken at this time on the change order on the 3inch gas line for the Criminal Justice Center. **3021** The 1982-83 Budget Amendment to transfer \$200.00 from the General Fund, Miscellaneous Building Purchase to the Health Office was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

2013 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously nominated Bill Cunningham as a member again to the Tax Appraisal Board.

7024 The Court unanimously approved the purchase of Cablevision for the Criminal Justice Center for \$546.00. This was made on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

Joss The accounts payable for September were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Lee Grimes.

On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the personnel changes in the Sheriff's Office to raise Cullen Jackson Smith from reserve Deputy to Regular employee, David Alexander from R9 to R10, Carol Flynn Assistant Juvenile Probation Officer, an increase in Salary, effective

October 1, 1983

Court recessed until 2:00 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 2:40 P. M.

The roads in Grande Verde Subdivision had first inspection in Precinct 2, and was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Court adjourned:

Fwd.

Minutes approved this the $20^{\frac{1}{10}}$ day of October 1983.

Texas ount

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas --000---